- | MFCP) portal
TN AMER Srom Byniem Admimistrator o Online Submission ang s ievrances Proposal (OSMFCE) p

Yogesh Oza <ymoza.dpc@gmail.com>

ystem Administrator—;;?m};;g;bmission and
earances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

—_——

1 Kzushal <karan‘kaushal@irmenergy.com> - Tue, Mar 13, 2018 at 10:48 AM
wzz.dpc@gmail.com, prerit.gupta @irmenergy.com

&= comply o the requirement.
1
from my iPhone

Vorwarded message;

From: Prashant Sagar <pr33h.’ant,';::f;ar@irmcnergy.conp
Date: 13 March 2018 at 9:26:06 AM IST
To: Deshpande <dpcsurvey@yahoos.coms
Ce: Karan Kaus

hal <kur:m‘kausha|@lr » Prerit Gupta <prerit.gupta@irmenergy,com>
Subject: Fwd: Email Alert From System Administra

tor of Online Submission and Monitoring of
Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

menergy.com>

FYI & NAPL,

---------- Forwardead Messiye
From: <oniGring fcaunic in>

Pate: Tuesday, March 13, 2018

Subject: Emall Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests
Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

To; gun';l).n||.f.:xq]:u(ugimu‘armrgy.com
Ce: monitoring-feaonic.in

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest
(Con.‘sm‘vmion) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the

Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Punjab and has been
lound to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/PB/Others/32216/2018

Permission for Laynig 8" DIA / 6" DIA Steel
Steel and 125 mm Dia PE Gas Plpeline to

2. Proposal Name : develop city Gas Distribution Network in Mandi
Gobindgarh and its Surrounding Areas of
Fatehgarh Sahib.

3. Category of the Proposal  : Others
4. Date of Submission 1 23/02/2018
5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Detalls
Name : Prashant
Mobile No. 1 95124900561
: Gujarat
St
Di:::ct : Ahmedahad e
Pincode 360009 A 5 ﬁ
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Acknowlsdyenisit Slip

ol the proposal seeking prior spipittrsial o Cenrd
onservalion) Act 1980, it por duotalls giver LElon,

this iz o vetlity that hard copy
hian bean tecaived in the Office of thes FPunjist on

Governtent tndet the Fotest (G
alohg With all heceszaty ehclosures
23022018,
CEPIPBIOthers/32216/2016
Parmlssion for Laynlg 8" DIA /6" DIA Steel
Steal and 126 mm Din PE Gas Pipeline to
2. Proposal Name < doevelop city Gas Distribution Network in fAandi
Goblndgarh and Ite Surrounding Areas of

1. Proposal No.

Fatehgarh Sahib.

3. Category of the Proposal ¢ Others
4. Date of Submission : 23/02/2018
5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Dotells

Name : Prashant

Mobile No. : 9512490051

State : Gujarat

District : Ahmedabad

Pincode : 380009

6. Area Applied (ha.) . 1.0542
(System Administrator)
*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply. ***
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